
From:                                 Matthew Young
Sent:                                  Fri, 7 May 2021 16:18:26 +1000
To:                                      IR_McGregor, Alan;IR_Walsh, Xavier;IR_Bossi, Lonnie;IR_Blackburn, 
Steven;Andre Ong;IR_Siegers, Anne;IR_Weeks, Nick;IR_Emery, Nic;Peter Herring;Andy Harris-Jelley
Cc:                                      Sean Knights
Subject:                             Digital Payments - SteerCo meeting (7 May)
Attachments:                   2021-04-26 Crown Digital payments framework - DRAFT FOR 
DISCUSSION.PPTX

Hi all

Thanks for your time this morning.

Set out below are the key take-outs from our meeting. Please let me know if anything needs to be 
updated / clarified.

Kind regards,
Matt

+ + + +

Attendees:
- Alan McGregor
- Xavier Walsh
- Lonnie Bossi
- Steven Blackburn
- Andre Ong
- Anne Siegers
- Nick Weeks
- Peter Herring
- Andy Harris-Jelley
- Matthew Young

Apologies:
- Nic Emery

The group has been brought together as a Steering Committee to oversee the development of digital 
payments solutions at Crown

- Sean Knights will be added to the Steering Committee (to provide Sydney representation)

The key objectives of the project are to:
1. Create a framework to provide our customers with streamlined options to transact at Crown 

without cash
2. Introduce new and robust procedures to reduce the risk of financial crime occurring through 

financial transactions with our customers
3. Enhance the RSG and Harm Minimisation framework using new technology and processes
4. Enable Crown to be leader in Digital Payment policy development and execution
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